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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION o
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO ERAZOS RD. - AZTEC n
87410 )
DIRECTOR LANL COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PH.L R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

January 18, 1977

Mr. J. W. Kimmel

Shell 0il Company

Rocky Mountain Division Production
1700 Broadway

Denver, Colorado 80290

Re: Shell 0il Company

Carson Unit #12X-13

E-13-25N-12W
Dear Mr, Kimmel:

Returned herewith is one copy of form C-101 for the subject well,
Since the well is located on a federal lease the filing on their 9-331C
is sufficient,

Also enclosed is a copy of Memo No. 2-65 relating to well names and
numbers, The well number of the subject well does not comply with this

numbering system.

Also enclosed is a copy of Memo No. 3-76 relating to whether or not
the gas under a new well has been dedicated to a transporter.

Please phone me to discuss the well number and gas dedication before
we show the well on our reports.

If there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,
%é ng(ﬁfé
A. R. Kendri
Supervisor, District #3
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